From: ENS Public Safety

Sent: 11 April 2019 15:54

To: suresh Sabaratnam; Kana Naheerathan;Legister, Linda <Linda.Legister@brent.gov.uk>; Business Licence
<business.licence@brent.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: CONSULT - New Premises - Thamary Banqueting Hall, 34-38 Steele Road, NW10 7AS - 15202

Dear Kana

| refer to the application for a new licence for the above named premises. After assessing the application, the
Public Safety Team will be making the following representations to the Licensing Authority on the grounds of Public
Safety.

Providing the licensee is willing to accept the following conditions Public Safety Team would withdraw the
representation.

e The locks and flush latches on the exit doors and gates shall be unlocked and kept free from fastenings
other than push bars or pads whilst the public are on the premises.

e The socket outlets (or other power supplies used for DJ equipment, band equipment and other portable

equipment) that are accessible to performers, staff or the public shall be suitably protected by a residual
current device (RCD having a rated residual operating current not exceeding 30 milliamps).

e EXxits are not obstructed (including by curtains, hangings or temporary decorations), and accessible via
non-slippery and even surfaces, free of trip hazards and clearly identified

e All roller shutters that are operational as exit points must be fixed/locked up in the open position whilst the
public/staff are on the premises.

¢ No person shall be permitted to sit on the floor, on stairs or in gangways and passageways.

e Where chairs and tables are provided, internal gangways are kept unobstructed
e The floor space next to the stairs on the first floor shall be even with no level changes
e Fire doors shall open in the direction of exit

e There shall be no steps directly in front of door frames

e Temporary electrical wiring and distribution systems are not provided without notification to the licensing
authority at least ten days before commencement of the work and/or prior inspection by a suitably qualified
electrician.

e A capacity specific assessment shall be conducted and approved by the Licensing Authority prior to the
consultation end date. This assessment shall be completed by a competent person and show all
calculations used to reach the final capacity and reference the guidance used to achieve this figure. This
assessment shall be appraised annually or at the time of any building or layout structural works.’

In order for the Public Safety Team to withdraw this representation, it will be necessary for you or your client to
confirm in writing or via Email that you accept the above licence conditions.

We will require these conditions to appear on the licence schedule should the licence be granted.

Please let me know if | can assist you further.

Kind regards

Mr Chris Pearce
Public Safety Officer
Regeneration & Environmental Services



